
From: Neil Duffield
Sent: 28 May 2019 08:38
To: Harriet Frank
Subject: FW: NYM/2019/0260/FL E10938- nymnp Hedge 24-05-19
 
 
 
Dear Harriet,

Thank you for your letter received on the 22nd May which I have discussed with our client.
 
Whilst the installation of the new perimeter fence will remove the existing hedge our client has
looked at the areas concerned and can provide a replacement as mitigation.
The drawing shows a new hedge starting 10m from the site Entrance and running right along the
South East boundary to link up to the other existing vegetation. The 10m distance is to allow
 
The amount of space created for the hedge will be a minimum of 1.5m widening where possible
to over 3m as shown on the drawing D10938-10D. The line will follow that of a future drive which
along with the building be subject of a separate future application.
The inside line will be formed by a timber post and rail fence to ensure the Hedges protection,
the outer line will be the new fence as applied for.
Planting and traditional species details are also shown on the drawing.
 
I trust these details help with your consideration of the application.
 
Kind regards
Neil
 
 

From: Harriet Frank <h.frank@northyorkmoors.org.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 10:38 AM
To: Neil Duffield 
Subject: NYM/2019/0260/FL
 
Morning Neil
 
I have received comments from the authority’s ecologist regarding the removal of the
hedgerow at Land rear of Fairfield Way, Whitby. The comments are available to view
online and are included in italics below:

mailto:h.frank@northyorkmoors.org.uk
m.barnes
Stamp



 
Removal of the hedge would be detrimental to the biodiversity of the local area. Whilst
hedge plants are normally more tolerant of disturbance to their roots than woodland
trees, sufficient room would need to be given to the hedge to minimize deleterious
impact to the health and long term viability. The applicant needs to provide more details
regarding whether they propose to remove the hedgerow (and if so what mitigation
would be provided to ensure no net loss of biodiversity) or retain it. If retained they
should specify the distance that will be left between the hedgerow and the new fence.
 
I would be grateful if you could provide additional information to this effect.

Kind regards
 
Harriet
 
 
The Authority’s charges for providing planning, administration and enforcement advice
are set to rise on 01 April 2019. A copy of the revised charging schedule is available to
view on the Authority’s website or by clicking here.
 
Harriet Frank
Planning Officer, Development Management 
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
t: 01439 772700 
e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 
Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri  -  9:00am to 5pm
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete
the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

https://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/planning/pre-application-advice/Pre-Application-Charges-April-19.pdf
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
m.barnes
Stamp



E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

D

e

f

F
A

I
R

F
I
E

L
D

 W

A

Y

W

A

Y

Whitby

F

A

I

R

F

I

E

L

D

D

e

f

F

A

I

R

F

I

E

L

D

 

W

A

Y

E

D

 
a

n

d

 
W

a

r

d

 
B

d

y

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

F

A

I

R

F

I

E

L

D

 

W

A

Y

Conveyor

Wks

Tanks

Settling

F
A

I
R

F
I
E

L
D

 W

A

Y

Conveyor

Settling

Wks

Tanks

U

n

d

F

A

I

R

F

I

E

L

D

 

W

A

Y

F
A

I
R

F
I
E

L
D

 W

A

Y

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

Tank

Whitby Industrial Estate

Tank

Tank

Tank

Tank

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

D

e

f

ConveyorConveyor
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PROJECT:

   DO NOT SCALE from this drawing. Only figured

dimensions are to be taken from this drawing.

   The Contractor must verify all dimensions on site before

commencing any work or shop drawings.

   The Contractor must report any discrepancies before

commencing work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities

taken in any way, the Technician is to be informed before

work is initiated.

   Work within The Construction (Design and Management)

Regulations 2015 is not to start until a Health & Safety

Plan has been produced. This drawing is Copyright and

must not be reproduced without consent of BHD

Partnership Ltd

DRN:A3 DATE:
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Land East of Fairfield Way
Whitby

Site Boundary
Land Registry
Block and Location Plan

NID 24/01/19

shown at A3 Preliminary
D10938-10 D

A 24/01/19 nid

Issued for approval

B 25/01/19 NID

Red Line

C 11/04/19 CE

New fence

D 24/05/19 nid

Hedge Planting 

Block Plan                                                 Scale 1:500 at A3

N

Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100002562

Location Plan       Scale 1:2500 at A3

Typical fence detail

Scale 1:20 at A3

E

x

i
s

t
i
n

g

 
f
e

n

c

e

N

e
w

 f
e
n

c
e

N

e

w

 
f
e

n

c

e

N

e

w

 

f

e

n

c

e

N

e

w

 

f

e

n

c

e

N

e

w

 

f

e

n

c

e

E

x

i

s

t

i

n

g

 

f

e

n

c

e

C

o

n

t

a

i

n

e

r

New fencing

2m high palisade

galvanised steel

fence.

New planting to fence line.

This is to take the form of a random mixed

species hedge. Hawthorn,  crab apple and

Blackthorn. The extent will

be the full fenceline from a point 10m in

from the Entrance to allow vehicles space

to turn in.

Width of planting to vary, min 1.5m up to

3m as shown.

Plant between 5 and 10 plants per

linear meter depending upon hedge width.

New timber post and

rail fence inside the

site to protect

new hedge
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